BMG /

BENSON-MONTIN-GREER DRILLING CORP.

June 28, 2001

Mr. Charlie T. Perrin

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410

Re:  EAST PUERTO CHIQUITO MANCOS UNIT
#24 (F-6) INJECTION WELL

F-l- 36N - LE
Dear Charlie: 30-037-08 (&0

For your file on the captioned well, enclosed is a copy of pressure chart showing test made
June 19-20, 2001 after pulling tubing and packer and setting retrievable bridge plug just above the
casing shoe.

Before pulling the packer, the well showed communication between the tubing and the

casing.
Yours truly,
BENSON-MONTIN-GREER DRILLING CORP.
By: ////%é(/z
Albert R."Greer, President
ARG/tlp
Enclosure

4900 College Boulevard, Farmington, NM 87402, (506) 325-8874 Fax (505) 327-9207
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